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TO:
FROM:

January 25, 2007
Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist I1I, Division of Competitive Markets & MV :
Enforcement

Docket No. 060781-TP - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration
Nos. TKO011 and TJ511 by Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC and New
Access Communications LLC, respectively, and request for waiver of carrier
selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to transfer of assets to First
Communications, LLC.

,,,,,,,,

Please add the attached statement by First Communications, LLC regarding disposition of
consumer complaints to the subject docket file.
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From: Barker, Katherine E. [mailto:KBarker@KelleyDrye.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 25,2007 3:36 PM

To: Melinda Watts
Cc: Barker, Katherine E.; Mary Cegelski
Subject: Statement of First Communications

Melinda -
Sorry for the delay, here is the statement as-per-our discussion.

First Communications will be responSIble for resolvmg any comp!alnts from customers it acquires from Acceris
Mahagement and Acquisition LLC and/or New Access Communications LLC upon assumption of the customers:
from either company. ;

Please-let me know if you need more‘information. - - :

Thank you. for your assnstance
Katherine

Katherine E. BarkerMarshaH
Associate

Kelley Drye Collier Shannon

Washington Harbour

3050°K Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007:5108
Telephone:(202) 342-8519 - [T .

Facsimile: (202).342-8451
E-mail; kbarker@kelleydrye.com
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